
APPROVED DRB Meeting Minutes –March 5, 2013      page 1 of 2 

     Town of Hinesburg 
     Development Review Board 

March 5th, 2013 
Approved 3/19/13 

 

Members  Present:  Tom  McGlenn,  Dick  Jordan,  Dennis  Place,  Kate  Myhre,  Sarah  Murphy,  Greg 
Waples (arrived at 7:32 p.m.) 

Absent: Ted Bloomhardt, Zoë Wainer 
Also Present: Renae Marshall  (Recording Secretary) 
Representing Applications: Mike Charney 
Public present included: None 
 

Tom M. chaired the meeting, which started at 7:30 pm. 

 

Minutes from February 5th, 2012 meeting:  
Tom M. stated they would need to push this agenda item back later in the meeting as they currently 

didn’t have a quorum present for voting on the Minutes. 

 

Mike Charney: (Conditional Use Review for an Accessory Apartment in an Accessory Structure) – 
The  applicant  is  requesting  conditional  use  review  to  build  an  accessory  apartment  above  a 

detached  garage  on  his  property.    This  property  is  located  at  84 Texas Brook Road  in  the Rural 

Residential 2 Zoning District. 

 

Mike Charney introduced himself as the applicant and stated that he is requesting approval to put 

an apartment above an existing garage.  Mike C. said that the structure is already there as it would 

be  located  above  an  existing  garage.    He  noted  that  the  septic  is  all  set  to  go  and  has  been 

engineered.    It  was  already  tied  in  when  the  garage  was  originally  built.    His  design  engineer 

determined that approximately 20’ of length will need to be added to the leach field.  The engineer 

visited the site and made a couple of  test holes to verify the soils were acceptable  in the  location 

where  the  extra  length would  be  necessary.   Mike  C.  stated  that  the  replacement  area would  be 

located on a lower lot and shared with another landowner.  Mike C. spoke with the landowner and 

assured the Board that this landowner has no issue with Mike’s proposal. 

 

Tom M.  asked Mike Charney how many bedrooms he  is  proposing with  this  apartment.   Mike C. 

stated  that  it  would  be  an  open  loft  with  one  bathroom.    Greg  W.  recalled  issues  with  the 

construction  of  the  road  when  site  visits  took  place  during  the  original  subdivision.    Mike 

responded that there have been no further issues. 

 

Tom M. noted  that any approval would be contingent upon  the additional 20’  length of  the  leach 

field.  Dick J. questioned if it can only remain an accessory apartment (upon transfer of ownership) 

so long as the owner resides in the primary residence.  Tom M. confirmed that would be the case. 

 

Tom M. made a Motion to close the public hearing and accept the DRAFT decision as written.  
Dennis P. seconded the Motion.  The motion PASSED 6‐0. 
 



APPROVED DRB Meeting Minutes –March 5, 2013      page 2 of 2 

Tom M. noted that they now had the necessary quorum to vote on the Minutes from February 19th. 

 

Minutes from the February 19, 2013 meeting: 
Tom M. made  a Motion  to  approve  as  amended.    Dick  J.  seconded  the motion.    The motion 
PASSED 4‐0.  Kate M. and Sarah M. abstained as they were not present for that meeting. 
 

Aubuchon Realty Company, Inc.: (Site Plan Review) Cont’d from 2/5 & 2/19 – Applicant will not 
be present for this meeting and has made a request to be continued to 3/19 – The applicant is 
requesting proposed changes (including reconfiguration of the parking lot, a proposed 500 gallon 

propane filling station, a proposed location for two dumpsters and two storage containers, as well 

as  landscaping  and  screening,  etc.)  to  the  existing  site  plan.    This  site  plan  approval  was  last 

amended on February 7, 2001.  This property is located at 22 Commerce Street in the Commercial 

Zoning District. 

 

Tom M. made a Motion to continue the Aubuchon application to the March 19th meeting.  Dick 
J.  Seconded the motion.  The motion PASSED 6‐0. 

Other Business:   Tom M.  stated  that he has  reviewed  the Rules of Procedure  and noted  that  an 
election of officers is supposed to take place annually between January 1st and March 1st. The Board 

decided they will take care of that at their March 19th meeting.  Tom M. shared that he has reflected 

on his time serving on the DRB & ZBA (Zoning Board of Adjustment) and noted that he began before 

his daughter was born (she is currently 24 years old).  Tom M. announced his plan to resign at the 

end of March.   He stated that he will submit his resignation to the Selectboard tomorrow.   Tom’s 

fellow  Board members  thanked  him  for  his  service  and  stated  that  his  presence  will  be  greatly 

missed.  His last meeting will be March 19th. 

 

Tom M. made  a Motion  to  adjourn.    Greg W.  seconded  the motion.   All  were  in  favor  of  the 
motion.  The motion PASSED 6‐0.  The meeting adjourned at 7:55 p.m. 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Renae Marshall – Recording Secretary 

 

 


